From: Esther, Chan

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:20 PM

To: NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk

Cc: Bhaniji, Devbai; Legister, Linda; Business Licence
Subject: RE: Alaturca - CCTV Footage 22 April 2024

Dear Phil,

Thank you for the update.
Kind Regards

Esther Chan

Licensing Inspector

Regulatory Services
Brent Council

From: Phil.S.Graves@ > On Behalf Of NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Esther, Chan; NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk

Cc: Bhaniji, Devbai; Legister, Linda; Business Licence

Subject: RE: Alaturca - CCTV Footage 22 April 2024

Esther,

The Police reference for the video is CAD 667/22APR — This was a call made by your CCTV to police
stating there was a fight outside the venue. As we saw the police arrived, who resulted the call as
two stop and searches.

Shout if you need anything else, see you in the morning assuming and hoping you’re well enough!

PC Phil Graves 3122NW

Brent (QK) Licensing Officer

Metropolitan Police Service

Address: South Harrow Police Sation, 74 Northolt Road, South Harrow. HA2 0DS
Email (group) : N\WMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk
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From: Esther, Chan

Sent: 07 May 2024 13:11

To: NW Mailbox - Licensing Brent <NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk>
Cc: Bhaniji, Devbai; Legister, Linda; Business Licence

Subject: Alaturca - CCTV Footage 22 April 2024

Dear Licensing Police,

In reference to our meeting today, you were presented a video footage on 22 April 2024
showing an incident that had occurred outside the above premises from 3:30hrs.

You acknowledged that there was a report of a burglary at the venue and no other incidents
has come to your knowledge at present.

Kind Regards

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services
Brent Council
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